From: Lovin, Melody

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Gibson, Victoria

Subject: FW: PBREF Supplemental NO2 & SO2 Response

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:41:58 AM

Attachments: PSD-FL-413 Supplemental NO2 & SO2 Protocol Response 092110.pdf

From: Lovin, Melody

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:36 AM

To: 'pdiosey@pirnie.com’

Cc: Anderson, Lennon; ‘james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us'; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov’;
'krivo.stanley@epa.gov'; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov'; ‘john.notar@nps.gov';
'Irichter@pirnie.com’; 'jcohn@pirnie.com'; Rogers, Tom; Linero, Alvaro; Bull, Robert

Subject: PBREF Supplemental NO2 & SO2 Response

Phyllis,

Attached is the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s response to the Supplemental
Air Quality Modeling Protocol for 1-hour NO, and SO, NAAQS, received September 10”‘, 2010.

Should you have any questions feel free to contact me at 850-921-9537 (modeling) or Robert Bull
(permitting) 850-921-7744.

Sincerely,
Melody Lovin
Melody Lovin, M.S.
.;;=‘1‘ Meteorologist
_:.-,—\ - L | Florida Department of Environmental Protection
A " Division of Air Resource Management
D,&‘ Special Projects Section
F FI.'DRI melody.lovin@dep.state.fl.us

(850) 921-9537
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Charlie Crist

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Mimi A. Drew

Secretary

September 20, 2010

pdiosey@pirnie.com

Ms. Phyllis G. Diosey, Ph.D, QEP

Associate, Air Quality Services

Malcolm Pirnie, Inc

44 South Broadway, 15t Floor, Box 751

White Plains, NY 10601

Re: Response to the Supplemental Air Quality Modeling Protocol for 1-hour NO2 and SO» NAAQS (Revised
September 2010)
DEP File No. 0990234-017-AC (PSD-FL-413)

Dear Ms. Diosey:

On September 10th, 2010, the Department received your revised Supplemental Air Quality Modeling
Protocol for 1-hour NO2 and SO» NAAQS in response to items 8, 10, and 11 of the Department’s Request
for Additional Information (RAI) dated June 15, 2010. The Department has reviewed this protocol and
would like to offer the following comments below.

For the NO; and SO, NAAQS in section 2.1, the conversion from ppb to pg/m3are acceptable as
submitted. However it is possible that the U.S. EPA’s conversion may change in the future,
though what you have proposed is acceptable.

2. A Full Impact Analysis in section 3.6 of the protocol was submitted, but modifications made to
emissions or stack characteristics need to be identified. This includes adjustments to affect a
short term emissions rate.

3. Also within section 3.6 per the 20D Method, sources and methods used were not immediately
clear. A more transparent source list is needed that shows the emissions and distance
information for all sources considered in the inventory.

4. A Tier 3 approach was submitted for NO,/NOx, but the submission was lacking documentation
sufficient for approval. However, from previous discussions, this approach will not be used
and a Tier 2 approach will likely only be needed. However, should a Tier 3 approach be needed
additional information is required for review approval.

We have not yet received comments from U.S. EPA Region 4 or the U.S. National Park Service. These
will be forwarded to you as soon as received. If you should have any questions, please contact me at
850/921-9537 (modeling) or Robert Bull (permitting) at 850/921-7744.

Sincerely,

Melody Lovin
Special Projects Section

“More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us
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AL/ml

CC:

Lennon Anderson, DEP SED: lennon.anderson@dep.state.fl.us
Jim Stormer, Palm Beach County Health Department: james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us
Heather Abrams, EPA Region 4: abrams.heather@epa.gov
Stan Krivo, EPA Region 4: krivo.stanley@epa.gov

Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Dee Morse, NPS: dee_morse@nps.gov

John Notar, NPS: john.notar@nps.gov

Leah Richter, P.E., Malcolm Pirnie: Irichter@pirnie.com

Joel Cohn, P.E., Malcolm Pirnie: jcohn@pirnie.com

Tom Rogers, DEP OPAPM: tom.rogers@dep.state.fl.us

A A. Linero, P.E., DEP: alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us
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